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Largely through Increased fees
not so

the department.
the deficit will he only about $4,035 
much when one considers his own salary.
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Dawson has recommended that 
Clifford Shaw, now taking courses in the Depart­
ment of Sociology, University of Chicago, be 
asked to apply. Will you please see Shaw and 
let me know what you think of him, and also what 
you think we shall have to offer him to get him?
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I hope you got home safely 
none the worse for your brief visit here. I 
assure you that everyone was delighted to see 
you.

With all good wishes to 2!rs.
Laing and yourself, I am,

Yours faithfully.


